EmPARIS

W'*¥ Public Authorities Reporting Information System

Procurenent Report for

Fi sca

Fi scal

Year Endi ng: 06/30/2015

Year 2005 Securitization Corporation

Run Dat e:

09/ 30/ 2015

Status: CERTI FI ED

Procur enent - | nf or nati on:

Question

Response

URL (if applicable)

1.

Does the Authority have procurenent guidelines?

Yes

http://ww. nyc. gov/ ht m / f y0O5sc/ downl oads/ pdf / f yO5sc_pr ocur
enment _pol i cy. pdf

Are the procurenent guidelines reviewed annual |y, anmended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

No

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurenent
gui del i nes?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to enpl oyees for
travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a
non-col | usi on agreenent ?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurenment
policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals,
bi d docunments or specifications for procurenment contracts?.

Yes

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as
the authorized contact on a specific procurenent, in
accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance
Law, "The Procurenent Lobbying Act"?

Yes

Did the Authority determ ne that a vendor had inpermissible
contact during a procurenment or attenpted to influence the
procurenment during the reporting period, in accordance with
Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

8a

If Yes, was a record nade of this inperm ssible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate
al | egations of inperm ssible contact during a procurenent,

and to inmpose sanctions in instances where viol ations have
occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State
Fi nance Law?

Yes

Page 1 of 3



EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for Fiscal Year 2005 Securitization Corporation Run Date: 09/30/2015

Fi scal Year Ending: 06/30/2015
Procurenent Transactions Listing:

Status: CERTI FI ED

1. Vendor Nane: SaxBST
Type of Procurenent: O her Professional Services
Award Process: Authority Contract - Conpetitive Bid
Awar d Dat e: 07/ 01/ 2013
End Dat e: 05/ 31/ 2015
Armount : $12, 500
Anount Expended for Fiscal $12, 500
Year :

Fair market val ue:

Expl ai n why the fair market
value is less than the anount:

Addr ess Linel: 685 3rd Avenue
Address Line2:

Gty: NEW YORK

State: NY

Postal Code: 10017

Plus 4:

Provi nce Regi on:

Country: USA

Procurenent Description: Audi tor services
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Page 3 of 3



